Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu
Man Cyfarfod
Trwy Zoom X
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod POW ys
Dydd Mercher, 20 Mawrth 2024

Neuadd Y Sir
Amser y Cyfarfod Liandrindod
10.00 am Powys

LD15LG

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a
Carol Johnson Dyddiad Cyhoeddi

01597 826206
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk

Mae croeso i'r rhai sy’'n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

Mae gofyn i Aelodau'r Is-Bwyllgor fynychu cyfarfod Briffio preifat am 9.30 a.m.

1. ADOLYGU TRWYDDED SAFLE

1.1. Gweithdrefnau Is-bwyllgorau

Derbyn cyflwyniadau gan y Cadeirydd a’r partion sy’n bresennol, ac
eglurhad o weithdrefnau’r Is-Bwyllgor gan y Cyfreithiwr.
(Tudalennau 1 - 2)

1.2. Adolygu trwydded

Ystyried adolygiad o’r drwydded safle ar gyfer y Log Cabin, Llandrindod.
(Tudalennau 3 - 98)



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



1.a

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL - LICENSING REVIEW PANELS & SUB-COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE AT HEARING (simplified)

INTRODUCTIONS

e Chair introduces themself and asks other members of panel to do so.

e Each person in turn introduces themselves
o Council’s representative(s) [Licensing Officer]
o Applicant and/or their representative
o For reviews - the licence holder and/or any representatives or withesses
o Any Objector(s) and/or their witnesses (only objectors who have submitted relevant

representations may participate in the hearing)

o Clerk/Solicitor

o Clerk/Solicitor outlines the process to be followed in the meeting.

ORDER OF HEARING
Chair manages / takes the lead at the meeting to ensure the correct order of proceedings is
adhered with. Assistance from Solicitor/Clerk should be sought where necessary

1) Council’s representative presents the report
e Panel may ask questions of the Council’s representative

2) Applicant or their representative puts their case forward (in the case of a review application
this is a responsible authority or an interested party and not the licence holder)
e Panel may ask questions of the applicant
e Forreviews - the licence holder and/or their representative may ask questions of the
applicant
e Objectors and/or their representatives may ask questions of the applicant

3) Inthe case of a Review Application the licence holder is invited to put their case forward.
e Panel may ask questions of the licence holder or their representative
e Forreviews -the applicant may ask questions of the licence holder or their
representative
e Objectors may ask questions of the licence holder or their representative

4) Each objector and/or their witnesses put their case forward in turn. After each
objector/witness has presented then:
e Applicant or their representative may ask questions of the objector/witness
e Forreviews — the licence holder or their representative may ask questions of the
objector
e Panel may ask questions of the objector/witness

5) Chair invites applicant or his/her representative to summarise points and make a final
statement

6) Chair checks that all parties have had ample opportunity to present all aspects of their case
and have said all they want to say before the panel and the clerk withdraws to deliberate in
private.

(7) All parties are recalled and the decision of the panel is announced verbally by the Chair /
Clerk/Solicitor. The grounds for that decision and the reasons for reaching it are also
explained

(8) Conclusion of hearing.

(9) The decision is conveyed in writing to the applicant and objectors by the Clerk/Solicitor as
soon as possible along with details of tHegh@b@nnibchanism.



NOTE ON OBJECTORS

There is no limit on the number of objectors

Each objector is limited to a maximum of 2 witnesses.

Objectors may appoint a spokesperson to present their case in order to avoid repetition of the
same issues.

Where there are a large number of objectors each wishing to be heard then the chair may
choose to set a time limit for each objector to present their case.

Tudalen 2




1.b

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

Licensing Review Panel
20 March 2024

Venue : via TEAMS

REPORT BY: Natalie Jones — Licensing Team Manager

SUBJECT: Premise Licence Review

Log Cabin, Llandrindod Wells

REPORT FOR: Decision

1.1.1

1.1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

24

2.5

2.6

INTRODUCTION

Environmental Protection submitted an application for a Review of the
Premise Licence at the Log Cabin, Llandrindod Wells on the Licensing
Objective of Public Nuisance.

The application was accepted by Licensing and the consultation
process started. This involved posting a Notice of the received
application at the premises (confirmed by Licensee) and on the
Council’'s website advising that it was entering into a 28 day
Consultation period to invite responsible authorities and interested
parties to make any Representations.

BACKGROUND

A location plan for the premises is attached as Annex A to this report.

Photographs showing the premise and surrounding area are also
attached in Annex A

The applicant has requested a Review on the grounds of crime and
public nuisance:

The full Review application document can be viewed in Annex B.

The supporting Report from the applicant (Environmental Protection)
can be found in Annex C.

A copy of the current premises licence, made under the Licensing Act
2003, is attached at Annex D.

The licence was last updated in December 2023 — vary DPS.
Current Licence hours:

OPENING HOURS -

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 06:30 to 00:30

FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 06:30 to 02:30
Tudalen 3



3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.5.1

THE SALE / SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
[PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM & OUTSIDE TERRACE
AREA]

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 07:00 to 00:00
FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 07:00 to 02:00

REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT:-
[PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM]

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 07:00 to 00:00
FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 07:00 to 02:00

REPRESENTATIONS

The Licensing Authority received a complaint in August 2023 regarding
this issue. This was in relation to noise and Anti social behaviour so
was referred to Environmental Protection and Police. Licensing has not
had any further complaints made in respect of this premise and makes
no Representations at this time.

Responsible Authorities

A copy of a Representations made by Rod Bowen, Police Licensing
Officer is attached in Annex E. This is not a Representation but a
recommendation from the PLO to introduce 2 SIA door staff as part of
an improvement to the Licence Conditions.

Interested Parties

A copy of the Representations received by the Public / Interested
Parties can be found in Annex F.

The interested party is the Premise which adjoins the Log Cabin. This
premise / contact is also the same as the complaint received by
Licensing in August 2023 and is also the premise where the initial
complaint to EP was made.

Premise Licence Holder

The current Premise licence Holder has also made Representations
and the full document can be found in Annex G.

Extension to date for Licensing Sub Committee Hearing

The Premise Licence holder requested postponement of 28 days to

allow him time to obtain his own evidence. This is now attached in the
Supplementary documents can be found at the end of the Pack, which

Tudalen 4



includes a statement from the premise licence holder, letter from his
Solicitor and letters from another local business and the current
Designated premise Supervisor.

3.5.2 There is also Crime pattern analysis records contained in the
supplementary pack, which has been submitted by the Police Licensing
Officer.

OPTIONS

4.1 In determining the application for a Premises Licence, the Sub-
Committee must take such steps as are considered necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:-

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

The options available in determining this application are:

(a) To reject the Review and take no action if it is determined that no
steps are necessary to promote the licensing objectives

(b) To modify the terms and conditions of the licence

(c) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

(d) To remove the Designated premise Supervisor

(e) To suspend the licence for up to 3 months

(f) To revoke the licence

5. DETERMINATION

6.1 The Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application.

Tudalen 5



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



List of Annexes

Annex A

Annex B

Annex C

Annex D

Annex E

Annex F

Map & Photos of the Area

Review Application

Report from Environmental
Protection

Copy of current Premise Licence

Representations from Responsible

Authorities

Representations from Interested
Parties

Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



ANNEX A

Map and photos of the area

Tudalen 9



PHOTO OF LOCATION

JLfESCREEN
TRk Wi
Em,,i,}-mll_llmﬁhhhin Fhirsby

© fridetatmiey L

i |'I'[

Tudalen 10



ZL-L0-¥Z0L Wil QRSN TS AMOS g panue

latsnoosigoss woy pajuld mmmm._ lounes Hunoo mh;ﬂm a8 JoBukn
NIgVD 9O %

0oolLL

SR —
| .e,mu Y, .N%/ /\\\ : - )
23 ¥ . \ : ¥ |
(.- f o AN IEL zsnon R
. o yBieysguy | \ _
el i - |

_%. __
o ; i
/\ | AL 2

. AoHew | :

...._ ....._. | - |11|.._||.. ___ .. ___. ____ ] ___._. -

/ i [ __.__. .._. -

_ |__ £ _ﬂ “ ya .mﬁ_.w, ; |
B mm.__.__.‘.m_fim, !
B T N (BT Y
. . . rfx,f[_ﬂ||||.1 _
L [

/ 9lopowwoy
/PmEI + o
lI.I.LlI.lI.. _.
puelspueg oI — S . o
B e
) IR A W
s 2 e

.Ill.l.l'r _.
me.m .u__n_:n_




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 ANNEX B

Review Application

-Tudalen 13



Tudalen 14



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional) |

Application for the review of a premises licence or ¢lub premises certificate nnder the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink, Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Lauralewis

{Insert name of upphcant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premlses or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or deseription
The Log Cabin, Spa Road,

Posttown ' - Post code (if known)_
Llandrindod Wells LD1 5ER

Name of premises licence holder or club holdmg club premlses certificate (if known)
' Kenneth Harold Sanders

‘Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

00NN/PREM/R/000114

Part 2 - Applicant details

[ am
Please tick ¥ yes

1) an individuai,rbody or business which is not a responsibie
authority (please read guidance note |, and complete (A)

or (B} below) '

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to-which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

Tudalen 15




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v ves

Mr tvlrs Miss Ms Other title
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am I8 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

" Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any) -

1 E-mail address {optional)

Tudalen 16




Please tick ¥ yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the
premises before

No

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

T O

' If you have madéhl‘e;presentations before relziiing to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Tudalen 17



Please provide as much information as possible to sup_port the aflf)lizsltion (please read
guidance note 3)

See attached report, Appendix A (this will follow)

Noise complaints from property attached to the Log Cabin

Public nuisance relates to the outside drinking consumption / smoking area of
the above premise

Noise / nuisance is directly affecting the complainants and their business
Liaison with the Licensee regarding this issue has so far proved unsuccessful

“at resolving the disturbance

Tudalen 18



{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Environmental Protection
Powys County Council
County Hall

Llandrindod Wells
LD15LG

Teleﬁhone number (if ani)

| E-mail address (optional) |

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

‘ _ Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder :

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance X

4) the protection of children from harm

Tudalen 19




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

We have received a noise complaint regarding antisocial noise in the
early hours, from the outside consumption area of the Log Cabin, which
is affecting the complainants address. Following our noise monitoring
investigations, we have found this to be a public nuisance. We seek to
apply for conditions to be added to the license to control these noise
issues.

Full report on public nuisance findings to be supplied prior to going to
Committee

Tudalen 20




Please tick v
yes

e [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

s | understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requlrements my
application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note #)

~ Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Capacity Environmental Health Officer (Environmental Protection)

Contact name (where not prekusly given) and postal address for correspondence -
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) :

Tudalen 21




Notes for Guidance

L

A responsible authority includes the ocal police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory hodies which exercise specific functions in the local area,

~ The ground{s} for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Tudalen 22



ANNEX C

Report from Environmental Protection

Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



Log Cabin License Review Statement

Statement of Laura Lewis

Occupation: Environmental Health Officer — Environmental Protection

A A B AR A B R e A s ba e d A AR RARAASEEY B RA TSR RS S R ik d s e eR e s B B BE R E

{ am an Environmental Health Officer (Environmental Protectign) for Powys County Council. | deal
with environmental protection matters including noise complaints in the Radnorshire area.

I hold a BSc (Hons) in Public and Environmental Health. Prior to my appointment as an Environmental
Health Officer, | worked as a Techmcal Officer i in Environmental Protectlon covermg the Brecknock
and Radnorshire areas.

The Initial complaint was received from (I IREIESESIEER Hotel Owner, at the neighbouring
Hotel Commodore, on the 71" August 2023. It was alleged that the noise from the Log Cabin had
been an issue for a few years, however, since the end-lockdown the noise had become more -
excessive from people gathering outside -

The Log Cabin used to be part of the Hotel Commodore, ‘until the Hote! was sold“
are now two separate entities. The Hotel has several rooms whlch have windows overlooking the

outside area.

L & D' :-e-'.-::.....-u-‘=.-..1-Tunl'f-" X’ b i =
- O @ 8 mpeigeEmpgeaeiien i RS G =% % d
ity IR e i ]
o i R Y b
g | |E']E J\'

. f
a -

. E| . GP
P Sub Sta 2150 -'

Bandstand

/ | ] qne StaWes

o ) * Holel
I Commodore

ns

"I'L'-L'.'ll'l'l'llm
e ovm - / J/ 218.6m |
[ A | h qllnru;nn-rur-nra-l-pmmmuu.- ey

(1111

B O Tpehere tosearch - Rt o RO CcH W g CUEE TR e

The Log Cabin highlighted in red.

Tudalen 25



It was alleged that the noise from the outside area of the Log Cabin was worse once all the other
licensed premises in the area close at midnight, when the Log Cabin is the only open premise which
remains open. |t was alleged that this noise regularly went on until 3 am.

After the initial complaint was received on the 7" August 2023, | spoke with the complainant on the
8™ August 2023 to discuss the matter. | sent noise Jog sheets to the complainant for completion and
i letter to the Log Cabin notifying them that we had received a noise complaint for people noise.
Please see appendices 1 and 2. '

| received no contact from anyone at the Log Cabin in respect of our letter,

The log sheets were returned to us and received in the 21% September 2023. The log sheets had
entries covering dates Thursday 10" August 2023 until 7" September 2023. The entries all related to
complaints received hy the hotel from guests staying in the rooms ahove the outside area of the Log
Cabin on Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights. The log sheets show the noise starting as early as

A 30, with the noise continuing until as Iate as 01:25 and 03:30. Please see append|x 3.

[ mstalled the noise kit in room 12 of the Hotel Commodore, on 27 October 2023 and collected 7t
November 2023. The noise kit constantly records the noise levels in decibels and also has an audio
record function which allows the occupant of the room controls. During the time the noise kit was
installed there was no guests staying in the room and the noise kit was operated solely by the

complainant (NN

There were sreveral noise recardings sho"wing peopie noise from the outside area of the Log Cabin,
between the hours of 00:00 and 03:00. The decibel readings were between 40 and 60 dbs.

The World Health Organisation recommends night time noise to be below 30 dBA and whilst BS4142
relates to industrial noise, they state that anything above 10 dBA increase from the background noise
would generate complaints. As one example at 03:38 on the 4™ November 2022 the recordings were
showing recordings of 64.1 dBA, after the Log Cabin closes the readings are between 25 and 30 dBA.

Please see attached appendix 4 for noise recording graphs, |'will explain these to the committee.

Having listened to these recordings and in my professional opinion they are causing a public nuisance
to the Hotel Commodore. The noise would prevént any guests from sleeping in these rooms due to
the noise caused by customers outside the Log Cahin.

| seek to add a condition to the license, restricting the use of the outside area and for the doors to be
kept closed from 00.00 to control the noise issues for iocal residents, this | feel will address the public
nuisance. We would recommend that extra staf'f are employed to police this area to prevent people
gatherlng outside.

Tudalen 26



Appendices

Copy of lettér to complainant

Copy of letter to subject

Copy of noise log sheets

Copy of noise recordings — it is my intention to play these to the licensing committee.
Picture of outside seating area of the Log Cabin from Room 12 of the Hotel Commodore.

Tudalen 27



Appendix1

Tudalen 28



B

Powys

Gwilym Davies Gwasanaeth lechyd yr Amgylchedd/
Pennaeth Eiddo, Cynllunio a Environmental Health Service
Gwarchoed y Cyhoedd Neuadd Brycheiniog

Head of Property, Planning and Public ~ Ffordd Cambrian/ Cambrian Way
Protection Aberhonddu /Brecon

Powys LD3 7HR

The Proprietor Fran /Tel .

.The Log Cabin E-bost / E-mail :

Spa Road - Eich cyf/Your ref :

Liandrindod \Wells Ein cyf/Our ref : i _
Powys Dyddiad /Date ! gt August 2023

0= yn gatw gaoifynnweh am /
if calling please ask for: Laura Lewis

Dear Sin’Madam

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTlDI\i ACT 1990
ALLEGED NOISE NUISANCE ARISING AT: The Log Cabin, Spa Road,
Llandrindod Wells, Powys '

The Council has received a complaint about an alleged noise nuisance at the above
premises caused by peaple noise. '

At this stage, the complainant has been asked to provide further information regarding
the complaint by keeping a log of events. However in the meantime, if you feel that
there may be some justification for the complaint | would be grateful if you would
ensure that you do not cause further disturbance. if, once the log is returned, it is
considered that the complaint may constitute a statutory nuisance then the matter will
be investigated through visits or the use of monitoring equipment.

Please be aware that if the problem is considered to be a statutory nuisance, an
Abatement Notice will be served on you under section 80 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990. If you breach an Abatement Notice the maximum fine is
unlimited. ' ‘

. If you wish to discuss the contents of this letter then please contact me.

“Yours faithfully

Laura Lewis _
Environmental Health Officer — Environmental Protection

, www.powys.gov.uk
Croeso i chi gysylliu 4 ni yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb cedi. [y
You are welcame ta cantact us in Welsh, We will respond in Welsh, without delay. J

~ Tudalen 29



Er mwyn cyfamad gwaith Gwasanaeth lachyd yr Amgyichedd, mas angen prosesu data personoi vy unal &' ddaddtwriastiy
berthnasol. Bydid y wybadaath har yn cael el chadw yn unol &'t ddeddpwrizelli, a rhesty cadw gwybadaath v Cypgor. Os cas
gunnyh unthyw bryder ynghyleh y defnydd @ wiaeir o'ch dats parsanal cysyfitweh 3t Swyddog Dicgelu Bata trwy anfon e-hast al
Infarmation. Compliance@powys.aov. uk <mallianfermation, Compiiance@powys.qov.uk> neu ffeniweh 01507 8268400, Sylwch
fod modd-ded o hyd i ragor o wybodaeth am Ddiogelu Data a Phreifatrwydd yn y cyfeiriad gwe canlynol; '

hta.itwww. powys. aov.uk/privacy

Irs arder to deliver the Enviranmental Health Sarvice, il is necessary (¢ process personal dala in accordance with the relevant
legislation. Infarmation held will be retained In accordance with the legisiation and the Councils retention schedule. IF you have
any concerns regarding the use of your personal data please contact the Data Protection Officer by email at ‘
Informatjon. Compliance@pawys.gav.uk or by phone at 01597 826400, Please note that further information on the Data
Protection and Privacy can be found at the following address: hitp:/Asmaw. powys gov.uk/privacy '

Tudalen 30



B

Powys

Gwilym Davies Gwasanaeth lechyd yr Amgylchedd/

Pennaeth Eiddo, Cynllunio a Gwarchoed  Environmental Health Service
y Cyhoedd Neuadd Brycheiniog
Head of Property, Planning and Public Ffordd Cambrian / Cambrian Way
Protection Aberhonddu /Brecon
Powys LD3 7HR
Ffon/Tel ;
Hotel Commodore E-bost / E-mail
Spa Road Eich eyt /Your ref . _ -
Llandrindod Wells Ein cyf/Our ref : AR RHS R T
Powys Dyddiad / Date : g" August 2023

Os yn galw gofynnwch am /

LD1 5ER If calling please ask for: Laura Lewis

Dear Ms Murdock

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
ALLEGED NOISE NUISANCE ARISING AT: The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod
Wells, Powys _

| write further to your complaint regarding people noise from the above premises that you
allege is giving rise to nuisance.

Following our discussion, an investigation WI|| now be undertaken to decide whether a
statutory nuisance exists. This mvestlgatlon wilt involve the following:-

1. A letter will be sent to the person you allege is responsible for the nuisance to explain
that a complaint has been received and an investigation will be undertaken and that
monitoring may take place. Please note that at this stage of the investigation your identity

~will not be disclosed.

2. You should now keep a record of the problem on the attached monitoring log. The
purpose of the log is to enable us to determine whether the nuisance being complained
about is likely to constitute a statutory nuisance. Assuch it is important that you provide
as much information as you can regarding the occurrences of the nuisance and its

_impact on you. Please note that you can supplement this information by submitting noise
recordings via The Noise App (www.thenoiseapp.com). The log should be kept for 3
weeks and then returned to the Coungil within 2 weeks of completion. If you don’t return
the log within 2 weeks of completion your complaint may be closed and no further action
taken.

3. Once received the completed log will be examined and provided there is sufficient
evidence to suggest that a statutory nuisance may exist, then a full investigation will take
place. The investigation may involve monitoring equipment being left at your premises
and visits by a Council officer to assess the problem. Please note that during this time
it is likely that you will be required to continue to keep a log.

- www.powys.gov.uk =
Croeso i chi gysylltu & niyn Gymraeg Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb oedi.
-You are welcome to contact us in Welsh. We will resp di T Welsfémthout delay.

alen



Continued...

4. If the Council officer |s satisfied that a nuisance exists then an Abatement Notice will be
served. Failure to comply with the Notice may result in the matter being brought before
a Magistrates’ Court when you may be required to attend as a witness.

5. 1t may be that the Council officer is not satisfied that a nuisance exists. However in that
event you will be told and given information on alternative courses of action available to
youl.

If you wish to discuss the contents of this letter then please contact me.

Yours sincerely

XAV AR
'A-‘ (’.LnV-'H

’1 AR 0 AT

MRS o ..' "

Laura LeWis
Environmental Health Officer — Environmental Protection

Er mwyn cyflenwi gwaith Gwasanaeth lechyd yrAmgyIchedd mae angen prosesu data personal yn unol &'r ddeddfwriaeth berthnasol
Bydd y wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chadw yn unol &' ddeddfwriaeth, a rhestr cadw gwybodaeth y Cyngor. Os oes gennych unrhyw
bryder ynghylch y defnydd a wneir o'ch data personel cysylltweh &'t Swyddog Diogelu Data trwy anfon e-bost at
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk <mailto:Information.Compliance@powys:gov.uk> neu ffoniwch 01597 826400. Sylweh fod

* modd dod o hyd i ragor o wybodaeth am Ddiogelu Data a Phreifatrwydd yn y cyfeiriad gwe canlynol: hitp:/fwww.powys.qov. uk/privacy

In order to deliver the Environmental Health Service, it is necessary to process personal data in accordance with the relevant
legislation. lnformation held will be retained in accordance with the legislation and the Councils retention schedule. If you have any:
concerns regarding the use of your personal data please contact the Data Protection Officer by email at
[nfermation.Compliance@powys.gov.uk or by phone at 01597 828400. Please note that further information on the Data Protection and
F’rlvacy can be found at the following address http:/Awww, pOwWYs.qov. uklpnvg__\[

Tudalen 32



- 5 v DUy B . fil fmE o ™ m
JEesanon POISPISIOD 3 VOGS [0 DFOUS SSECTIW B ST o Dugp e | JEU Y PICOM: MBINTOT LR B ST LUGLOD |
= = 7 | O T i e 3 Ty B SR PP i._..l.n,.l._
oo ...1&.1 ?lu.lld._m «m._ .ﬁ - ﬂlﬂﬂuﬂnl _ W,. _. - u‘ B‘M.;
St IR _ H.r.....l_ fj....nn..._. ......i..u_r.f..l.u b . — 5 a
" J.El-...l._ T T oD Oﬂ _ ﬁn?hul_ﬂ{lﬂ_ oF rory l....qiu..L_El.“..M-W_ “_.d.ﬂlgjﬁ. *
: ! m.__.._._...ﬂ(...;ur.mu 2 YIS, BEIETD
: ]
X @1 { ﬂu:m.ﬂiwﬁ
_ 1 = e - _
d | _ __
i (o comne Wwou) | ewp | sum _
[esoe speszro 2y | (992 vl o ey ey L&} U E0) ysuy | s |
Auma), PAe) SISULIOT) Bunes a0cN | PEION [0 ULHCIDSEC NamsITy _-ﬁqz_eﬂoz meg
- = P T | e T T o T v W | p— e T T T ER N IEEMPPY
—— = = e T sfascamagt dmy racmupeen R
= o= S T pmeabuc BeioU aeym rEADDY L DUSITY IseUnLION

TSRS NS08 TVINIRROSTANG :

£ xipuaddy

Tudalen 33



7 ¥|puaddy

‘Tudalen 34



X

—uﬂﬂw.m Nolso Assesswment Log Comtirustion Sheot ] T o -
_ Dt | Aloime Eﬁm hzsEssmont Gﬂﬁ_.mﬁmﬂvﬁﬁm ziw..ﬂnﬂm | Coeerls (sheer | ‘IWesther
| _ i | fsh _ LeGEion 110 | ~oies has em e ale ) e outslén aoine)
_ _ niFe | fme | ooen, oulsida eas | W.I,. .Tnnﬁnw ] _
| | ﬁrm R g ST e Pl 525 | T aa
.. nw..h.m. oS |- -38) FI,.E IIM.&.FAEH.J 3 _..._.{Qm_rnr_ﬁﬂ LE
- . i y P Sheoy
. AN e = :r_m#hahr.p ﬂnﬁ.....ﬂwe.a. .E..h.#w. gu.u._.._r 1u.

Eﬁ:bmm_m..ﬁ.m%# ) y Sl oy 3 ] “ﬁ?% rﬂ.,,

g N A T - R T e
E@E&Hﬁ B EERISNE  Sh e O Mosdimanl | aaf et |

1 zonfiren tha isan m,nnﬁa reaed & ot [ am willRg beact = a winess shoud legal achon fe dividdersd racaRaany
1.ﬂ.\u1._.ﬂ 7

- Tudalen 35



Appendix 4

B

& [C

25f10] Mﬂﬁ mw_ﬁn_“_m_n_h wmh_.au__,.._“_mm wH____H_u:M_”_Mw _u..____ﬂ “_.Guuw _.._wal._a__.hnru mua_Eu_”_M; um.___ﬁh__m“um 06/ Z1/20=3

Project 009 Cursor values
g . . .
r_..._:q_n e — ._.ummnn. aged
_”nm_ , K LRI -0 18
. LaFnime <25 df
100~ 5
o __.,.mﬁ.a.m a8
8- _
04— — __ |
.i: -

200

Ll 4 T =y

0d _a_... C0 o1:2C:00 nm n_m a0 02 LE _E 03:20: nn uh"_um E... o4 h_.“_”_m____ nm.qn__ nu O E”_ cm
D4/11/2023

Elapsed Time LAeg LCpeak LAFmax LAFmin Overload
[de] [dB]  [ds]  [d8] [%]

Measuremant Siart Time Stop Time

Total 277102023 15:18:07 nw_l__wm___ 2033140047 0224218 478 343 1019 16.5 0.0

4112023 03937 04/13/2023 D0:34:18  00:00:01

Legged Signal Recording

oo Sound 15:18:5¢
oo Sound P519:3E
o Sound 15:20:25
co Sound 00:56:45
oo Sound 0L23:17
e Sound (2108

oo Sounmd 01:14:47

oo Saumd 01:29:04
wo Sgund 01:58:1E
oo Saund 02:11:54
co Sound 02:17:2%
o Sound 22:57:37
oo Sound 02:01:08
o Sound 02:20:28
co Spund 02:26:1£
oo Sound 02:32:00
o Sound 02:07:08
oo Sound 02:15:04

Tudalen 36



Appendix.5

_.4 __.____.4. _

Big bl »

Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



ANNEX D

' Copy of Current Premise Licence for
- The Log Cabin, Llandrindod Wells

Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Cyngor Sir Powys County Council

Premises Licence
| Premises Licence Number | 00NN/PREM/R/000114

|

Premises Details i

Address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE LOG CABIN

SPA ROAD

LLANDRINDOD WELLS

POWYS LD15ER

Telephone Number | 01597 822288

Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

‘The opening hours of the premises

PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM & OUTSIDE TERRACE
AREA |

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 06:30 to 00:30

FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 06:30 to 02:30

And from 06:30 to 02:30 (the following day) on Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day where these days do not-fall on a Friday, Saturday or
Sunday ' o '

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve
| to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Where the licence authorises the supplies of alcohol whether these are 3
on and / or off supplies

CONSUMPTION ON AND OFF THE PREMISES

Name, (registered) Address, telephone number of holder of premises
licence.

MR KENNETH HAROLD SANDERS
SHERWOOD

GROSVENOR ROAD
LLANDRINDOD WELLS

POWYS

LD1 5NA

Telephone Number | 01597 822585

‘Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity
number (Where applicable)

[ N/A

| ugalen. 41



[ Licensable activities authorised by the licence & The times the licence
authorises the carrying out of those licensable activities

THE SALE / SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM & OUTSIDE TERRACE
AREA

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 07:00 to 00:00

FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 07:00 to 02:00

And from 07:00 to 02:00 (the following day) on Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day where these days do not fall on a Friday, Saturday or
Sunday

REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT IN THE FORM OF:- ‘
PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM

INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS, LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC, THE
PERFORMANCE OF DANCE AND ANY OTHER ENTERTAINMENT OF A
SIMILAR OR LIKE KIND.

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 07:00 to 00:00

FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 07:00 to 02:00

| And from 07:00 to 02:00 (the following day) on Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day where these days do not fall on a Friday, Saturday or
Sunday '

'| On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve

to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

‘Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol.

| AMY CAITLYN GAYTHER

'Address & telephone number of designated premises supervisor.
(If different than premises address)

The Arches
Western Promenade
Llandrindod Wells
Powys

LD1 5HR

Telephone Number [

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held
by designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
‘| authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number | 00NN/PERS/001452

Issulng Authority F’owy_s County Council

Tudalen,42



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a)

(b)

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Door supervisors will be correctly registered with the SIA.

"Every supply of alcoh’olr under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

5

(1)

(2

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to
ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar

activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner

which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to

crime and disorder, prejudlce to public safety, public nuisance,
or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or.are

designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {(other than
to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possmle (whether within a
time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol
free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect

“of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in
section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision ﬂf free or discounted alcohol or any other thing
as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and

consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
Tugalen



(1)

(2)

(d) prowsmn of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the
viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or
process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is
dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without

assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

‘The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder

shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the
premises inrelation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or
supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container} it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these

measures.

Tudaleq 44



9.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less
than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic

Liquor Duties Act 1979(a); '

“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formuia

—P=D+(DxV)

where —

(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeabile in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or

~ supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of

which there is in force a premises licence —

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii} the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a

supply of alcohol under such a licence;
“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capac;ty which enables the member or offlcer to prevent the
supply in question; and
“valued added tax” means value added tax charged in

accordance with the Value Added

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of
pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

(2)

Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would
be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the -
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or
value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day

applies to sales or sup{glljlgs of allcsohol which take place
alen



before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

| Annex 1A — Embedded Restrictions

Licensing Act 1964

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

This restriction does not prohibit:

{(a) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of
sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in the
licensed premises;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or
the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of
the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being
a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried
out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval,
military or air forces;

(e) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person
residing there; or

(f) the supply of alcohol for consumptlon on the premises to
any private friends of a person residing there who are bona
fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the

- consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

(g) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to
persons employed there for the purposes of the business
carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption
of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense
of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge
of the business on the premises.

Supper Hours

“Alcohol may be sold or supplied [for one hour following the hours set
out above and] [on Christmas day, between 3:00 pm. and 7:00 pm.] to
persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the premises
usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption
by such a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal.
For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set out
above shall contmue to apply.”

Tudalerg 46



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1

10

11

12

13

14

No customers will be permitted to take open containers of
alcoholic or soft drinks from the premises

A proof of age policy to the satisfaction of the police and the
Local Authority will be in place.

An incident book 'will be kept and details of all instances of
public disorder will be recorded.

Regular checks are to be made to identify and remove any
broken glass.

Means of escape will be maintained unobstructed, immediately
available and clearly |dentiflable

Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and
materials will be available on the premises.

When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements will
exist to enable their safe evacuation in the event of an
emergency.

In the absence of adequate daylight, the lighting in any area

accessible to the public will be fully operational.

Bottle disposal and other potentially n0|sy waste disposed
activities will not take place outside the premises when it is
likely to cause a nuisance to local residents.

In the vicinity of the premises, litter dlrectly related to sales will
be collected and properly disposed of at the end of each trading
day.

Children will only be permitted to enter the premises i
accompanied by an adult.

The premise will join and effectively participate in the local pub

watch scheme as per the shemes guidance.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font
bold) shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect. the needs of local residents and to leave the premises
and the area qmetly ' '

Prominent, clear and legible sngnage (in not less than 32 font
bold) shall be displayed in any beer garden, patio area, smoking

Tuglalen 47



15

16

area or similaf, requesting the public to respect the needs of
local residents and to be quiet.

Provision of CCTV

A CCTV system installed at the premises; to be fitted in
accordance with the Operational Requirement Guidance
document issued by the Powys Division of the Dyfed
Powys Police dated June 2014 {Copy attached to this
licence).

The system shall be recording whenever the premises are

‘open for licensable activities including full coverage of the

external drinking area.

The system must incorporate a means of transferring
images from the hard-drive to a format that can be played
back on any Windows compatible computer.

The system must produce images, which are watermarked
as part of the original recording process.

The System must be capable of recording and retamlng 31
days of images before over-recording.

Recording equipment must record date and time
information as part of the |mage file. The date / time must
be accurate.

All users must be fully trained in the operation of the
system and be made aware of their general legal
responsibilities. \

There must be a competent person present on the
premises capable of replay and export of recordings
quickly onto a removable storage medium at all times when
the premises are open to the public.

Any fault to the system must be reported to the Local
Authority and the Police the next working day.

The system must be registered with the Information
Commissioner.

Security Industry Authority Door Superwsu)n

A minimum of one SIA door supervisor will be on duty at the
premises from 22:00 hours until closure of the premises on the
following occasions:-

Every Friday and Saturday

Every Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

New Year’s Eve through to closure on New Year's Day
Christmas Eve -
Boxing Day

Tudale@ 48



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority

N/A

[Annex 4 - Plans

AS ATTACHED

DATED: 1% September 2005 (Updated 12™ December 2023)
Alistoir Bray

Authorised Officer

Powys County Council, County Hall, Llandrindod Wells,
Powys. LD1 5LG. Tel No. 01597 826000 . "

Tudalen 49
9



Tudalen 50



.- - r s
. TR
E i Nﬁ. Lpd Sk

TH@ Lok cn

LLANDRINDOD WELS

g-_}j =

Paol Reon

5 Paer o7 ||/

| licovses . AREA. L7

Tudalen 51




" rl W
Fnr*e Blanket g
Fire Call Point =

Gaming Machire

Kitchern Stare

Firs it
Rl Function Room

RADNORSHIRE

29 JUL 2010

o n

LICEHSING SERVICE

Function Room / .
Restourant

Lounge Bar

Pool Raoam

Public Bor

Reception

. Lift

Lounge Bar [
vy

%
gl

First Floor

‘Ground Floor
~ (QOver Public Bar)




Representatlons from Respon3|ble

Authorities:

Rod Bowen — Police Licensing
Officer

Tudalen 53



Tudalen 54



Natalie Jones' -

From: Bowen Rod O
Sent: 15 December 2023 12:19

To: Licensing

Cc: Laura Lewis

Subject: RE: LOG CABIN LICENCE REVIEW
Categories: Natalie

Good afternoon,

Having reviewed the details of the application | wish to advise that the Police are also aware of similar complaints to
those that P.C.C Environmental Health Team have received. Unfortunately | unable to provide any direct Police
evidence from an officer to support the details of any complaint. In my role I’m also unable to provide any evidence
to assist this review application. ' '

However my observations would be that | am more than happy to assist and be part of any
negotiations/consultation with the Premises Licence holder to address the nature of the complaints being made.
Also | feel that such consultation should consider the existing Condition on the Premises Licence which reads:

Security Industry Authority Door Supervision

A minimum of one SIA door supervisor will be on duty at the premises
from 22:00 hours until closure of the premises on the following
occasions:- S '

e Every Friday and Saturday

» Every Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

e New Year's Evethrough to closure on New Year’s Day

‘e Christmas Eve - -

e Boxing Day

This should bé amended so that the number of S.1.A that should be presentrisrincreaéed to 2 x S.I.A from 21:00hrs.
This extra $.L.A member of staff will therefore allow the effective ‘Policing’ of any relevant conditions added to the
Licence that address the noise complaints from the ‘Beer Garden/ smoking area.’ '

Regards

Rod

from: Natalie Jones <patalie.bennett@powys.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 13 December 2023 12:49

i W R
pject: RE: LOG CABIN LICENCE REVIEW

Please see attached Application for a Review of the Premise Licence at the Log Cahin, Llandrindod Wells, which has
been requested by Environmental Protection on the grounds of Public Nulsance,

Tudalen 55



If you have any Representations to make in respect of this Licence, please send them to — licensing @powys.gov.uk
by 11* January 2024. ‘

Kind Regards

Natalie

Natalie Jones
Licensing Team Manager / Rheolwr tim trwyddedu

Tel 01597 827389 / licensing@powys.gov.uk

Powys

Croeso i chi gysylitu & niyn varéeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb oedi,
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh. We will respond in Welsh, without delay.

CRYFACH ' STRON
- —tecach~ ——-ﬁam
y GWYRDDACH GREEI

Ffurflen Adborth Cwsmer - Ffurflen Adborth Cwsmer (office.com)
Customer Feedback Form - Customer Feedback Form (office.com)

Mae'r & bost hwn ac unrhyw atudiad iddo yn yyfrinachol ac fe'f bwriedir ar gyfes ¥ sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwyboadaeth reintiedig. Os yw
“wedi eich cyraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellweh ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith.
Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes pwyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn berscnol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.

This @ mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named racipient only, The content may contain privileged information. If it has reached
¥ou by mistake, yout should fal copy, disliibute of show fhe content to anyone hut should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not
pertinent In Powys County Conmal Business is parsonal to the duthal, and Is nol nacesgarily the view of the Cauncil .

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Cewch ateb Cymraeg i bob gohebiaeth
Gymraeg ac ateb Saesneg i bob gohebiaeth Saesneg. Nifydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh. You will get a Welsh answer to all Welsh
correspondence and an English answer to all English‘correspondence; Correspondence in Welsh will
notresultin delays. DATGANIAD CYFRINACHEDD E-BOST Nid yw'r e-bost hwn nag unrhyw ffeiliau a
drosglwyddir gydag ef o angenrheidrwydd yn adlewyrchu barn Heddlu Dyfed-Powys. Bwriedir yr e-
bost ar gyfer y person neu'r sefydliad a enwir uchod a dylid trin unrhyw wybodaeth bersonol neu

Tudalegl 56



sensitif yn unol & Deddfwriaeth Dlogelu Data ac mewn cydymffurfiaeth & hi, Os dernymwyd yr e-bost
hwn trwy gamgymeriad, dylid hysbysu'r anfonydd a dileu'r e-bost oddi ar eich system os gwelwch yn
dda. Os mainidichiy bwriadwyd ef ac nid chi yw'r cyflogwr na'r asiant sy'n gyfrifol am roi'r e-bosti'r
derbynnydd bwriadedig, fe'ch hysbysir gan hyn na chaniateir chi ddefnyddio, adolygu, lledaenu,
dosbarthu na chopio'r e-host ar unrhyw gyfrif. Archwiliwyd yr e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a
drosglwyddir gydag ef am firws. Serch hynny, dylai'r derbynnydd hefyd archwilio'r e-bost a 'r ffeiliau
sydd ynghlwm am firws oherwydd nid yw Heddlu Dyfed Powys yn derbyn cyfrlfoldeb am unrhyw
ddifrod a achosir gan unrhyw firws a drosglwyddir trwy gyfrwng yr e-bost hwn. E-MAIL
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are not necessarily the .
view of Dyfed-Powys Police. Itis intended only for the person or entity named above and any personal
or sensitive information must be handled in accordance and compliance with Data Protectlon
Legislation. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the originator and erase this e- -mail
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient or the employer or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited. This e-mail and any files transmitted within
it have been checked for all known viruses. The recipient should stilt check the e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses, as Dyfed- Powys Police accepts no llabll[ty for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

Tuglalen 57



Tudalen 58



ANNEX F

Representations from Interested
Parties — |

'Andrea Murdock — Hotel
_Commodore

Tudalen 59



Tudalen 60



Natalie Jones

From: e AR e Ty ,_.-.~',' i

Sent: 08 January 2024 11:23

To: Licensing

Subject: Hotel Commodore Noise complaint from The Log Cabin
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Matalie

You dan't often get email from NS L oarn why this 15 mportant
g

Good morning All,

| am writing Lo you with my statement regarding the constant noise from the Log Cabin at night when it s
open until early hours of the morning.

We have been running the hotel since 2012 (leased from Mr Ken Sanders) at first the log cabin had a licence
until midnight but in 2015 Mr Sanders extended his licence until 2.30am and that's really when the
probtems started. '

It was constant loud noise, fights shouting and often spilling over into our car park where | had to call the
police on many occasions on the past. At this time, we were leasing the hotel from Mr Sanders so we were
unable to make any formal complaints to him as he owned the hotel, we feared me may not renew our
lease if we complained to often. We had no choice but to let our business suffer ever weekend as some
rooms were just unusable at weekends. We have on many occasions been into the log cabin and asked to
turn the music down and even asked if the speakers could be placed on the opposite walls, so they were not
attached to the party walls as there are bedrooms behind that wall where people are sleeping. At one point
we asked the police licensing officer to have a word with Mr Sanders ask if he could reduce the number of
picnic benches that he had outside as that is where most of the noise was coming from, he refused pomt
blank to change anything. Most of the noise was coming from the outside seating area and the propping
open of the doors all night was also casing problem with loud music from the jukebox filtering into our guest
rooms just added to complaints from our guests on a regular basis.

In 2018 we were in'a position to buy the buﬂdmg from Mr Sanders and following the sale we placed a six
foot fence on our boundary line between our properties which immediately helped us with fighting not
spilling ever in to our car park and the reduction in broken glasses and vomit on our side was immediately
no‘nceable however with erecting of the high fence brought the added frustration of people coming around
our side of the fence and urinating constantly as we have seen on our CCTV in this area.

Then came lockdown after reopening Mr Sanders increased the amount of picnic benches from 2 to 6
increasing the amount of people and the noise level increased. At this time, the drug situation in the town
was uncontrollable and mixed with alcohol the noise and the fighting amplified to new hights. | have taken
many videos of the sheer amount of people brawling outside the log cabin and spllhng over in the road
absolutely out of control which is all cantered around drugs and alcohol with the males becoming more and
more aggressive which is addmg to the noise issues we are already havmg :

A typical night would be noise levels manageable up until around midnight then at midnight all the other.
pubs in town close and the already fuelled customer descend on the log cabin from Middleton street and
over the bridge from the LLandarcy everyone congregates in the outside seating area of the log cabin and
the noise levels increase to unacceptable levels. The increased to an unacceptable level is since lock down
which led me to have to do something about this unacceptable situation as | was having to refund unhappy

Tudalen 61



‘customers who complained about the noise and could not get to sleep and the level of hegative reviews
that the hotel was receiving led me to finally taking steps to make-a formal complaint.

I am looking for a way forward to finding a resolution that we can both work together | fully understand that
Mr Sanders has a business to run and needs the money like we both do but there must be a way forward
that ensures that both businesses are running smoothly and that we are able to get back to the place where
we worked betler together, and communications are improved.

Snap Shot of reviews from Booking.com;

Great staff but shame about the location from a noise perspective

Breakfast nice. All the staff were brilliant. Room ok and nice hot shower.

Location was not as it seemed! The closing time problems at the pub right beneath our window meant we were
awake due to shouting and fighting from 23.30 hours to 01.30. It was a nightmare and meant we had far from a
good mghts sleep which was a real shame.’

The Commodore has great potential, but let down by the noise from next door

Staying in a "proper hotel" with residents lounge and bar was good. The town is lovely, and the Commodore has
a good location, near the rail station.

There were a few problems - our room was directly over "The Log Cabin", a late night bar, the noise from which
kept us awake until 2am

terrible! Avoid this place.
nightclub next door - with music going until Tam when we left the hotel for home.

Comfortable

Friendly staff especially at breakfast. Big room with comfortable beds, and a desk area. The in room coffee
machme was a bonus. Didn't have time to use the pool. The lobby area looked very nice and €ozy.

Other guests partying and talking till 3am on the outside terrace kept waking us up. Had to eventually use white
noise to get any sleep.

Sandra, gb

Staff were very friendly and helpful.

Loud music in road / pub next door till early hours, we were marshaling a charlty event and had to be up at
5.30am

Disappointed, not what i expected

Room was clean

Room, very noisy from local bars and room not double glazed which would have helped reduce the noise which
went on to the early hours of the morning.

Fitted the brief!
The staff were fantastic
A lot of noise outside but it was a bank hollday weekend so to be expected and out if the hotels control.

Yours Sincerely

Andrea Murdock Tudalen 62



Hotel Commodore
Spa Road
Llandrindod Wells
LD1 5ER

Proud winners of Chanel 4's Four in a bed

Tudalen 63
3



Tudalen 64



ANNEX G

Representation / Statement on
_behalfof Premise Licence Holder
(Kenneth Sanders)

- Tudalen 65



Tudalen 66



Natalie Jones

From: = Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors Jii

Sent: 11 January 2024 1823

To: Licensing

Ce: '*Ken Sanders'

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Review - The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys,
o LD1 SER

Attachments: 1295882 - Sanders - Photo 1.jpg; 12958.82 - Sanders - Photo 2)pg; 12958.82 -

Sanders - Photo 3.jpg; 12958.82 - Sanders - Photo 4jpg
Importanée: High

Categories: MNatalie

You don't often get email nmrm Learn why this |s important

Dear Ms lones,

Thank you for your email.

.1 am stil! unsure from your email as to whether there is one complaint or a number of complaints. That being said
having taken my clients instructions, he is aware of who the complainant is having sold the neighbouring premises at

" the Commodore to her a number of years ago and from where the complainant operates her business. Prior to this,

- the complainant had leased the premises from our client and is fully aware of the licensable activities that operated
from the Log Cabin. . ‘ o

After the complainant had completed the purchase of the Commodore, relations between the parties broke down
(due we believe to unrelated issues) and our client then received reports from staff that the complainant had
attended at the Log Cabin on a number of occasions to complain about the noise. She was advised by staff to
address her complaint to our client in writing but never did so. Following this, the complainant constructed a fence

between the properties and neither our client or any of his employees can recall any complaint since.

The first our client heard about the current complaint was a number of months ago when he received a letter from”
Environmental Health stating that he was being monitored. Our client advises that around the same time his son,

Paul received a telephone call from Environmental Health to speak with him about the Imonitoring and that Paul had
advised that they would need to speak with our client (the License Holder) as he was just an employee. '

Save for the complaints by the complainant, in particular the complaints shortly after she completed the purchase of
the property, our client cannot recall receiving any complaints about noise and there are many other individuals
who live in the vicinity of the premises. As far as our client is concerned, he is complying with the ferms of his
licence, in particular the measures to protect against public nuisance. '

Whilst the licence states that only one registered SIA doorman is required to ensure patrons leave the pub guietly,
our client employs supervisors on both doors 1o do so. Further to this, signage at the premises has recently been
updated after our client received new posters (see attached) from the police. As far as our client is concerned, heis
complying with his licence and promoting the licensing objectives and will resist any application for variation which
would impact on his ability to operate his business. '

We do of course reserve the right to add to these representations on behalf of our client as soon as we have
received the Licensing Review Panel Report and, if deemed appropriate, our clients own expert evidence.

We trust this is acceptable.

Tudalen 67
. i



“Yours faithfully

Gareth Jones
Dilwyns Solicitors

From: Natalie Jones GNLR
Sent: 11 january 2024 13:52
To: Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors S8

Ce: Laura Lewis iRt

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Review - The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 SER
Dear Mr Jones
I just wanted to explain the process of the Licensing Review (apologies if you are familiar with this already).

An application for g Review of a Premise Licence was submitted to the Licensing Authority which contained the
following information - -

We have received a noise complaint regarding antisocial noise in the early hours, from the outside consumption area of
the Log Cabin, which is affecting the complainants address. Following our noise monitoring investigatfons, wé have
found this to be a public nuisance. We seek to apply for conditions to be added to the license to control these noise
issues. ’

- Noise complaints from property attached to the Log Cabin N

- Public nuisance relates to the outside drinking consumption / smoking area of the above premise

- Noise/ nuisance is directly affecting the complalnants and their business

- Liaison with the Licensee regarding this issue has so far proved unsuccessful at resolving the disturbance

I don’t think this is limited; this gives quite a bit of detail of what the issues are -noise issmés, ganerally in the
early hours, largely from the outside consumption / smoking area of Log Cabin, who its affecting and what the
fmpact is, as well as stating EP -

have carried out investigation work. Based on this information, | deemed that the appllcation met the
“Prevention of Public Nuisance’ licensing objective and started the Consultation Period.

During the Consultation Period, the application is sent to the Responsible Authorities (Police, Environmental
Health, Trading Standards etc) and they have 28 days to come back to me with any ‘representations’ or
objections. Likewise, the public also have 28 days to come to the Licensing Authority with any re'ps.. And of
course, so does the Premise Licence holder. (if they so wish). The Premise Licence Holder does not have to
submit anything to us as they will get the opportunity to present their ‘case’ at the Licensing Sub Committee
Hearing. Some PLH’s choosae to send a brief statement to include in the Report that | (Licensing Authority) will
be presenting. \ '

Allinterested parties get a copy of this Report at least one week prior to the Hearing date (which must be held
with 21 working days following the end of the Consultation period) . The Responsible Authorities (which
includes Laura Lewis in the Environmental Protection Team) have until midnight on 11" Jan uary to make their
Representations to Licensing, the same as anybody else who wishes to submit any Representations to us.

.I'then collate these responses and include them within my Report, which gets circulated to the Premise
Licence Holder, the Applicant and any other person who has made Representations. This Report and
associated documents, also gets sent to the Licensing Sub Committee. All of those who have made Reps are
invited to the Committee Hearing (held via Microsoft Teams or Zoom) and altwill have their opportunity to
present their case to the Panel as well as ask questions of the applicant. )

Tudalen 68
- 12



I have not yet received the Report from the applicant, but like Yourselves (Premise Licence Holder), vou have
untit midnight tonight to make any submission to the icensing Department if you wish it to be included in my
Report.

| can also confirm that we have had other Representations sent to us and these will be included in the Report
that will be circulated once the consultation period has ended and in any case, at least one week prior to the
Hearing Date. (| have been given provisional Hearing dates of 22" or 23™ lan or 6th Feb. | don't have a say on
the date, it is dependant on Commiittee Member availability).

| hope this information helps.
Kind Regards

ks

Natalie

Natalie Jones
Licensing Team Manager / Rheolwr tim trwyddedu
Tel 01597 827389/ licensing@powys.gov.uk

Powys

Croeso | e¢hi gysylitu & ni yn Gymraeg. Bvddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb oedi.
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh. We will respond In Welsh, without delay.

CRYFACH STRON
—tecach~ — fair
GWYRDDACH GREEI

Ffurflen Adborth Cwsmer - Ffurflen Adborth Cwsmer (office.com)
-~ Customer Feedback Form - Customer Feedback Form (office.com)

From: Gareth lenes - Dilwyns Solicitors
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:56 AM

Tugalen 69



To: Laura Lewis

Cc: Licensing <licensing @ powys.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Review - The Log Cabm Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5ER
Importance: ngh

same people who recelved this message don't often get emall from garath@dilwyng-solicltars.co.uk, Learn why this is important

Dear Ms Lewis,

Our Client: Kenneth Harold Sanders
Premises Licence: 00NN/PREM/R/000114
Premises : The Log Cahin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5ER

| reter to my email below and would be grateful if you could confirm whether you are able to provide me with the
requested information before 3.00pm today, failing which my client will have to make representations based upon
the limited information available to him aboul your application.

I'look ferward to hearing from youu,
Kind regards

Gareth Jones
Dilwyns Solicitors

From: Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors B8 T P s 0 e i

Sent: 10 January 2024 10:56
To: 'laura.lewis@powys.gov.uk' </l L
Cc: 'Ilcensmg@powys gov.ul¢' <I1cen5mg@powvs 2OV, uk>

Subject: Premises Licence Review - The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrmdod Wells, Powys, LD1 5ER
Importance High

' Dear Ms Lewis,

Our Client: Kennéth Harold Sanders
Premises Licence: 0ONN/PREM/R/000114
- Premises : The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5ER
We have recently been lnstructed by our cliént following recelpt of your appllcatlon to the L|censmg Officer for a
review of his Premises Licence on the grounds of public nuisance. :

We note that our client has until 11th January to make representation in relation to your application, which with
respect is very difficult in the absence of detailed particulars of the allegations that have been raised. In the
circumstances, we would be grateful if you could please provide us with the following:- '

{a) Details of all noise complaints that you have received in respect of our clients premises including the date
that such hoise complaints were made, the identity of the individual/s making the complaints and the
nature of the complaint;

(b} Please provide us with the findings of your noise monitoring investigations which are referred to in your
application;

(c) Whilst no admissions are made in relation to the alleged public nuisance, your application suggests that you

“will seek to apply for conditions to be added to the licence and we would be grateful to know what
conditions you are seeking to be added to the Licence? 3

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Tudalen4 70



Gareth Jones

The infarmation in this message and any atiachment is confidential and may be legally privileged. It Is intended for the addressee only and any
disclosure, copying or refiance on it s prohibited and may be unlawful. If the message is received I error ihe sender should be notified and
the message and any attachment deleted. We will not accept any liability arising from any third party acting, or refraining from acting, on the

information given in this message.

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrthyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachel ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfery sawlk a enwir arno yn unid. Gall gynnwys nwybodaelh fraintiedig. Os yw
wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni eliweh ei gopio, &i ddosharthu na'i ddangoes i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysvitu gyda Cynger Si Powys ar umwaith
Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i't awdur ac nid yw'n awduidodediag gon y Cynaor

This e mail and any attachments are confidential and infended for ihe named reéipient onty. The gontent may cortain privileged information. If i has reached
it by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at onge. Any content thai is nal
pertinent to Powys County Council business is personal to the auther, and is not necessarily the view of the Council: '

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir aro yn unig,' Gall gynrwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw
wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, i ddesbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysyliu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith,
Mae unrhyw gynmwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol it awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.

This & mail and any attachments are confidentiai and intended for the named recipient only. The content may contain privileged information. If it has reached
you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content to anyone but shauld contact Powys County Goundil at once. Any content that is not
pertinent to Powys County Gouncil business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council. ,

Tudalen 71
’ 5



Tudalen 72



Tudalen 73



Tudalen 74



ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS —

ANNEX G- Supporting Evidence from Premise
Licence Holder

Statement of Kenneth Sanders

Copy of email / letter from Solicitor
Copy of letter from Local Business

Copy of statement from current DPS

Tudalen 75



Tudalen 76



STATEMENT OF PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER
KENNETH HAROLD 5ANDERS

l, Kenneth Harold Sanders of [ meeymem, [andrindod Wells, Poyws, il
I WILL SAY as follows:

1

| am the Premises Licence Holder of the Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells,
Powys, LD1 SER and make this statement in response to the application made by
Environmental Protection for a review of the existing licence on the grounds of the
licensing objective of Public Nuisance.

By way of background, | purchased the Hotel Commodore which included the
pr'emises known as the Log Cabin on the 2™ October 2006 and for a period of time
operated both premises under the umbrella of one business. At the time, the
Commodore which included its own lounge bar, function room and the Log Cabin
had the benefit of a licence which allowed for various licensable activities Includihg
the sale and supply of alcohol until midnight (Monday to Thursday) and 1.00am
(Friday to Sunday). Mrs Murdock in her statement is wrong to say that the licence for
the Log Cabin was only until midnight as this only applied Monday through to
Thursday. ’ .

During my period of ownership, whilst we did receive the odd complaint from
customers at the Hotel, these were very much few and far between.
Notwithstanding this and conscious of the location of the Log Cabin, | always
ensured that any rooms overlooking the premises were used [ast. If the Hotel was at
capacity then | would always ensure that those rooms were occupied by customers
who were least likely to be affected by.any noise, for example tradesmen who would
often use the Log Cabin facilities themselves during their stay.

In 2012, | agreed to lease the Hotel (retéining the Log Cabin) to the interested party,
Mrs Andrea Murdock and her husband, Mr Rohan Murdock and also granted them
an option to purchase the Hotel. Mr & Mrs Murdock went into occupation of the
Hotel in September 2012. .

At the time we were negotiating the terms of the lease, Mrs Murdock had asked for
permission to refurbish the Hotel with secondary glazing during the lease period
which | had agreed to. However, it would appear that this has still yet to be done. In
my view, this would go a long way te resolving any potential noise issues, particu‘larly
in the small number of rooms that overlook the Log Cabin. Mrs Murdock was also
fully aware of the way in which operated and dealt with the rooms that directly
overlooked the Log Cabin as referred to earlier in this statement,

1

Tudalen 77 -




10

11

Following the completion of the new lease, Mr & Mrs Murdock as part of the lease

. agreement were required fo obtain their own premises license for the Hotel and |

retained the existing Licence but made an application to the Licensing Authority to
vary this to exclude all licensable areas which had passed under the lease to Mr &
Mrs Murdock.

In 2015, | then made an application to armend the Premises Licence for The Log Cahin
to extend the licensable hours on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday evenings until
2.00am. No representations were made by Mr & Mrs Murdock against this
application at the time and during the period 2012 to 2017 whilst Mrs & Mrs
Murdock were tenants of the Hotel, | do not recall receiving any complaints about
noise nulsance.

Quite frankly had there been any issue and had the situation been as bad as Mrs
Murdock portrays in her statement to the Licensing Authority, then | would not have
expected them to exercise thelr option to purchase the Hotel in 2017 (not 2018 as
indicated by Mrs Murdock). During this period, the Log Cabin was much busier than
it is now and there was also a busy nighfc!ub.operating behind the bullding.

In March 2017, Mr & Mrs Murdock completed the purchase of the Hotel. Aimost
immediately Mrs Murdock erected a fence between the iwo properties and in
constructing the fence completely blocked the vehicular access to the Log Cabin.
Whilst she later agreed to put gates in and we agreed that the gates would be locked
by midnight on Friday and Saturday nights, once the gates were completed, we
asked Mrs Murdock for a key as we would need one to be able to gain access, but

she refused to provide one. This is where relations between us started to

braakdown.

On various occasion since we have requested a key for the gates to be opened as we
needed access, but this has never been forthcoming. The last instance of this was on

‘Carnival Day in 2022 when Lee Percy went to the Hotel to ask for the gates to be

opened so that he could park his Burger Van on our property. He was told by Mrs
Murdack’s business partner, Tony that Mrs Murdock was not there, and he did not
know where the key was.

Since 2017 Mrs Murdock has not made any contact with myself about any alleged
noise issues whether that be verbally, electronically, via phone or post. | am aware
that Mrs Murdack has entered the Log Cabin on a couple of occasions since and has
been verbally abusive towards members of staff about to be told that she would
heed to discuss matters with me directly and has chosen not to do so.

Tudalen 78




12

i3

14

Despite the suggestion by Mrs Murdock that numbers at the Log Cabin have
increased since COVID. The opposite could not he mare true, we have seen a drastic
decline in the number of customers at the Log Cabin and we are not alone in this,
The majority of licensed premises in the town have seen a similar decline whilst
others have closed down completely. Mrs Murdock also alleges that fallowing COVID
| increased the numbers of picnic benches in the outside drinking area from 2 to 6
which is completely untrue. There have always been 6 benches but they were
reduced temporari[v-durihg COVID as | needed to use them at another licensed
premises but they have now since returned.

| also note having considered Mrs Murdock’s statement that she has produced seven
customer reviews spanning a period of 18 months which evidence complaints about
noise emanating from the Log Cabln, albeit one.of those complaints appears to
suggest that the nolse was coming from the outside terrace at the Hotel itself from
its guests as opposed to guests at The Log Cabin which does not have an outside
terrace.

| attach a selection of other reviews from booking.com which offer a more balanced
view and support the fact that noise issues are also originating from the Hotel itself
whether that be from private parties at the hotel in the rooms directly above the
lounge bar area and the pump to the swimming pool. The statement of the
Designated Premises Supervisor at the Log Cabin namely Mrs Amy Gayther also
alludes to the fact that noise is being caused by members of the public in the street
outside of the licensed area, :

3

Tudalen 79




Statement of Truth

I believe that the facts statbd in this witness statement are true.,

ANA 2.4 . V& 72.4. .V 7.(2.4 .@
Al U‘;

3
Tudalen 80




17:58 wil < @R)

booking.com M

~ Back to top )
s Helpful & Not helpful

Turner
B3 United Kingdom '
Reviewed: 10 September 2023
Family visit

() - Nice room and comfortable seating and nice
bathroom ’

() - There was a large party at the hotel at the same
time as us. The room was over the bar area. Could hear
all the chatting until late at night. Food was ok, but it
‘could have been better.. not local produce or meat..
Stake wasn't cooked as per our order

122 Sunerl_or Double or Twin Room

9 1night - September 2023
$ couple B

| Privacy - Terms

de Helpful @ Not helpful

é“"‘ " ' + ' ese

M



18:00 - | 1)

booking.com

] ormemgeaw  vw oty e

&% Couple ( ~ Back to top )

ae Helpful # Not helpful

Joanne
¥ Bl United Kingdom '

Reviewed: 18 Oclober 2021
A pleasant stay a little noisy. at night time due to
private parties

- Hotel room was a decent size, we were attended
to with any queries immediately

(&) - Had to have hot water sorted as ran cold but this
was fixed immediately. Breakfast seating a little
cramped and could of started breakfast earlier

£ Superior Double or Twin Room

9 3 nights - October 2021
83 Family

ae Helpful ®r Not helpful

il David
¥ ld United Kingdom

Reviewed: 7 October 2021 :
Staff all friendly , room fine , Breakfast spc

A

experience .WhiCh Wwas a Shame .in OtherWi Privacy -ﬁTer'ms

& - Surprised by poor quality of all ingredients and |

Reserve




13:42 &= ool T @)
google.com

Charlotte “Charlottosaurus”

Spencer
Local Guide - 119 raviews - 29 photos

o e 2 years ago

Nice cocktails. Outdoor seating area could do
with some staff supervision as some of the other
customers were a bit on the rowdy side. Staff not
wearing masks without medical exemption
lanyards visible or cleaning tables between
customers

i <



& Helpful & Not helpful

Sasha
ElE United Kingdom o
Reviewed: 22 June 2023
Unsatisfactory

- The swimming pool was out of use and no spa
facilities as per website description. Was kept up till
3am with noise from pump next door and was unable to
reach reception as the phone was not working. i

- & Basic Double Room

1 night - June 2023

&% Couple

i i 5 ':,.- ¥
St
a1

e 7

ar Helpful & Not helpful

" Privacy - Tern

Tudalen 84




ds Helpful & Not helpful

| Philip
P B United Kingdom

Reviewed: 18 September 2022
Overall the stay was enjoyable, but | would " nt
stay here again, unless it was sprussed up a bit.

(=) - The room was in a perfect position, very quite.
excellent food, and fairly priced. Bar area comfortable
but noisy.

- On arrival, our room was not made up, so we
ended up with another room, which turned out good,
as there was a wake on the Saturday night and it was
very noisy. The hotel itself was very old, and it showed
in the decor inside and outside.

Basic Double Room

=
] 2 nights - September 2022

o

3 Couple

e Helpful & Not helpful

Tudalen 85 ‘ n




Tudalen 86



—

Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors
==t "

From: Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors <fgis

Sent; 16 February 2324 17:59

To: - 'Licensing'

Subject; RE: Premises Licence Review - The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys,
LD1 5ER

Attachments: scanner@dlilwyns.com_20240216_183907 pdf

Dear Natalie,

Further to my email below, please see attached letter having received updated instructions from my client.
ook forward to hearing from you,
Kind regards

Gareth jones
Dilwyns Salicitors

From: Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors <RiERIRET

Sent: 16 February 2024 13:13

To: 'Licensing' <licensing@powys.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Review - The Log Cabin, Spa Road, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5ER

Thank ybu Natalie

From: Natalle Jones S
Sent; 16 February 2024 12 01

~ To: Gareth Jones - Dilwyns Solicitors <

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Raview - The Log Cabln Spa Road Llandrmdod Wells, Powys, LD1 5ER
Good afternoon Gareth

| have attempted to adjust the scanned documents {noise logs) but | agree that some part are very difficult to

read

| have copied Laura into this email and ask that she sends you a copy of the logs by post (unless you can get
the orlglnals scanned in to a darker / better quality 7)

If you email a better copy, please send to Gareth jones an this email.
Altarnatively, could they be posted to:

Garetit Jones
Dilwyns Solicitors
Oxford Chambers
Tempie Sireet
Llandrindod Wells
Powys

LD150L

Thanks

1

Tudalen 87




L

" our Reference

Your Reference

‘Date

Directors:

Peter T. Wilcox-Jones LLB. (Wales)

(J/12958.82

oo DIIWYNS
50LICITORS
. . Cford Chambers
Mrs Natalie Jones Temple Street
. - Llandrindod Wells
Licencing Team Manager Powys LD1 5DL.
Powys County Council DX200150 LLANDRINDOD
The Gwalia
Telephone (01597) 822707
Ithon Road Fax (01597) 824085
Liandrindod Wells
¢ ek
LD1 6AA . Other offices at: Presteigne

Rhayader & Knightan by appointment.

Dear Mrs Jones,

Premises Licence Review — Log Cabin, Spa Road, Liandrindod Wells, Powys LD1
5ER -

We write further in the above matter having received updated instructions from
our client and specifically with a view to exploring whether there is any potential
for a mediated settlement to be reached with.the Applicant, Environmental
Protection and the interested Party, Mrs Murdock to resolve the issues identified
by the application for review.

For the avoidance of any doubt, this letter should not be taken as any admission
oh our dlients part that the current activities at the Log Cabin constitute a public
nuisance and he will continue to resist any application for review if the proposals
for settlement set out below are not accepted or the parties are unable to reach
agreed terms of settlement.

Whilst our client has issues with the evidence that has been presented for

review, this letter is not the place for him to air his views and instead his focus is
on exploring means of resolution, With that in mind, it was pleasing to note the

- sentiments of Mrs Murdock in her statement where she indicates that she looks

forward to finding a resolution so that she and our client can work together.

She recognises that both parties have businesses to run and looks forward to
finding a way in which both businesses can run smoothly, working together and
with better communication. Our client is firmly of the view that the time

H
Piwyns Solicltors Is the trading name of Ditwyns Limited Paralega

Gareth M. Jonas LL.B. (Wales) TEP™ Abody authorised and regulated by the Sclicitors Regulation Autharlty (SRA No, B30482)

Andrew P. Morgan B.Sc. (Walss)

STEPpE

Socen: ol Trustand
I'sTale Tanchitivners

E

Reglstered offie at Llandrindod Wells

. . s M
*Full Member of Society of Trust and Estate Practilioners & /
~

Sarvice of d%rﬁwmggol accepted by fak or e-mail.

A Company reglstered In England and Wales (No. 10219168) Kelly Evans-Spence

%

Conveyancing
Quality



between now and the Review Hearing would be hest spent in seeking to explore
terms of resolution with Environmental Protection and Mrs Murdock.

It is our view that both Mrs Murdock and our client have a key role to play in
seeking to mitigate any alleged noise nuisance and we are therefore instructed
to advance the following proposal:-

1. Condition 16 of the Premises Licence ba amended to read as follows: -

“Securlity Industry Authority Door Supervision

A minimum of two SIA door supervisors will be on duty at the premises
from 21,00 hours until closure of the premises on the following occasions.
One of the supervisors sholl be placed at the door of the outside
smoking/seating area to control any potential noise issues:-

Every Friday and Soturday;
o Every Sunday proceeding; e.g. bank holiday Monday

New Years Eve through to closure on New Years Day;

Christmas Eve;

Boxing Day”;

2. A new condition that the doar to the outside smoking/seating area will be
~kept closed from 00:00 am to control any noise issues for local residents,

3. A new condition that no speakers shall be placed on any party wall with
the Hotel Commodore and that any existing speakers shall be moved to
comply with this condition;

Our client suggests that following the implementation of these measures he Is
happy to be subject to a six month period of monitoring by Environment.
Protection to establish whether these measures have any effect on the existing
noise levels;

Furthermore, whilst not strictly a condition that can be placed on the Premises
Licence for the Log Cabin, our client also considers that Mrs Murdock should be
exploring the option of installing secondary glazing in those rooms which she
considers to be most affected by any noise emanating frem The Log Cabin. This
would certainly be in the spirt of working together to seek to try and resolve any
potential issues.

Please would you kindly forward these proposals to both the Environmental
Protection Officer and Mrs Murdock as soon as possible and if they wish to

Tudalen 89




contact me directly following receipt to discuss, then please invite them to do so
on gareth@dilwyns-solicitors.co.uk or the above number.

We look forwacdta hearing from you.

Tudalen 90



MR RS LEE

PORTLAND HOUSE

SPA ROAD
LLANDRINODOD WELLS
LD1 5ER

09/02/2023

REF> LOG CABIN
TO WHO IT MAY CONCERN,

IAM THE OWNER OF PORTLAND HOUSE TEA ROOM AND BED AND BREAKFAST, WHEN PURCHASING
MY PROPERTY OVER 15 YEARS AGO | KNEW THERE WAS A BAR OPPOSITE, THIS NEVER GAVE ME
CONCERN AS EVEN AS SMALL AS WE ARE IN LLANDRINDOD WELLS , WE ARE IN THE MIDDLE OF A
TOWN CENTRE. THIS WAS MY CHOICE SO | HAD SECONDARY GLAZING PUT IN ALL MY FRONT
ROOMS TO CANCEL OUT ANY NOISE IF ANY. IF ANYONE HAS A COMPLAINT THEN CERTAINLY NOT
ME., THE STAFF IN THE LOG CABIN HAVE ALWAYS BEEN VERY PROFESSIONAL TO ME AND MY FAMILY
AND PROVIDE A SPACE LATER THAN MOST SO PEOPLE ARENT ON THE STREETS. THE LOG CABIN HAS
BEEN THERE BEFORE ME AND THE HOTEL ATTACHED AND WE ALL BOUGHT OUR PROPETIES AFER IT
STARTED SO WE KNEW WHAT WE WERE BUYING.ALSO AFTER ALL THESE YEARS OF NO PROBLEMS
‘OR COMPLAINTS | REGARD THE LOG CABIN THAT IS SOMEWHERE IAM COMFQRTABLE TO GO WITH
MY WIFE, AND THAT SHOULD SAY EVERYTHING. A LETTER ONLY SAYS SO MANY WORDS BUT!
WOULD ME MORE THAN WELCOME TO CONFIRM THESE SENTIMENTS WHO MAY BE INTESRESTED

iN A PHONE CALLZZOXRBIEGIRIOX X X

REGARDS

MRRS LEE

Tudalen 91



Tudalen 92



26th February 2024

Dear panel,

| have only recantly become the DPS for the Log Cabin, in December 2023, Since | have become
DPS thare have been no complaints from the hotel aboul nolse coming from the Log Cabin, and |

very much ntend to keep it that way.

As soon as | became the DPS | updated all the signs in the Log Cabin, reminding custorners to
respect our neighbours and leave quistly, and | am aware of how important it is customers follow
these ruies.

I diligently follow and enforce all the conditions of our license at all times and will continue to to
sa. | am more lhan happy lo ensure that the door to the smoking area is kept closed at all imes
after midnight to minimise any internal noise travelling autside, | would've happily done this at any
tirme had anybody asked us to,

~ fwould also like to take this opportunity to point-out that having also worked in the bar before |
recently became the DS, that much of the outside noise on Friday and Saturday evenings does
not originate from our premiges at all. -
We are in a town cantre location with many other drinking establishments open in the town, from
‘which intaxicated people laave betwaen the hours of midnight and 2:30am. Other venues in town
have their closing hours staggered between midnight, 1.30am & 2:30am, creating noise in the
streets heading home or to the kebab shops on the corner close 16 OUr premises. :
There is also 8 notable problem of underage drinking/drug taking in town a lot of which occurs in
the rock park area behind gur premises (and that of the hotel next door) which again is absolutely
nothing o do with our business. _ . _
Andrea harself (as notad by one of her customars in the review she submitted as evidence) also
piten has mioxicated customears of her hiotel vutside on their terraced smoking area after ‘
midnight, and often into hours past when our business has long been closed. At 2.30am the
doors of the Log Cabin are locked and ali customers are also dispersed from the outside areas,
any noise disturbances after 2.30am most certainly not come from the log cabin.
Many of the customers that create noise and disturbance outside and arpund our premises are
cugtomers of Andrea’s who are staying in the Motel Commaodore. To suggest that all sounds made
autside int the town cantre after midnight are from our premises alona is unfair, There have been
many occasions where our staff have been out to deal with problems in the street from pecple
whe have lelt other premises/areas in fown, we do this {o ensure they go home safely and do not
come into our premisas creating a disturbance. No other bars in town ampioy any sort of security
uniess they have an event on which does lead to various problems in the streets in tha town

“-gentre,

Your sincerely,

Amy Gayther

Tudalen 93



Tudalen 94



ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS —

ANNEX H - Crime Pattern Analysis Records
Log Cabin — LD1 5ER
(Jan 2018 — Jan 2024)

Tudalen 95



Tudalen 96



T SOy (N[ B PUS W]ES [[E - X)X UM S19M AUl PIPUSE S840 115 BUDE SEm XXX Paj|eo o[l E Se 20[0d 104 15enbol FETmpmmm———E- | L0'2T 7Z0z/zo/el [
T N “33E|E05E P03 3 IS0 05 BUnyaly X etz TE0z/60/0T 1
JEEUIpIG-93 §EAG 3U1 3 1w 0S4 1998] FLuSyods PUE aueme BREW Jeao Bulsusan | Jo um; mmom U3 U0 5] 2H HUNIP SEA JNG SUS0S B Sujnes you sem a4 uiges 507843 38 8904 B Sey 18yl Bjew &0 Hod3y e
"|[22 SAGGE 1 paur] “FoAORU] S5[EUx OZ TIGGE UK ) BOT 943 12 I3} SABSEW € Jo Hodey TEmEeeeal, | <500 | 1202/80/T2 R
2/20/120T/80/TT/99YE/4dQ - PapIOsS) ALT
“Aanfuy
SNalIas OU PSIRLS Y 13YLe Yoes wcs_._mm || @B Aauy ST s e AfjBAd SeM LOSId OU 1BY] PRTEIS BUE Y PRIINDSJ 383 T L:00 1Z02/80/1T LT
50U} O} pIe 152 papiac.d %mm:_m pey J3suneg EAz2l auozm ¥aR|q pue AsiS 23 Ul S[EW 313 51 JOTESRSUL UIRW 33 AJ0D
uQ) “eale BU3 18] pey AaUl JEY} PUE SALLBU 2ADQE BYL USBMIRE palinzac YN 3y el vmm_%m 1a3unog ‘papuepe SIS0 ~inoy ue io) Aulodue uaeg “1Eaunaq suo AU pue uojEas| 8yl 1k SuRySy Jo Heday
AJOLANE | 2304 Ll BRUEYS Usiletliopul pue Jaoiyo Bujsusal] Aq pa3ou 5)1e39g ©*uiqe) 307 Sy 18 sassease pue _"...uumu_xop | 'pro] (i Leyy aowl) § 0 sdnouB - Yoralq pra) o Hoded suljud i TEET UZOL/TT/E0 &
- ] st | vieo | coozfen/ce | 6T
/10D 198 01 popUaNY | dij 18] I5anbaY "D0d O pawmdas Apeasje pey J2]|B3 8y3 pue ARME apeL JII0 Buisusary -gupuelsip [e190s ON USsaId suosiad g INGYR PUB YT 18 PaysIUl Yalym qnd ay3 38 U100 & j0 Lodsy
“IBMALT D 3NQ ABP SUIMO||0} BU3 J8|[BS U3 108IL03 0} ApeW SIdWEIy
“2ui0y ©F 03 PALSIM PUE PHEFIESET U23T 10U PRy PUE PRHIDIERUL AIARSY SER OUM J9]|62 Y3 SHOdS SI9210 “uIqe) 367 . | v500 0Z0¢/60/07 T
313 Bpisine suossad ou iem 318U 12Ul saaus AL71) 'weR sueyd aug and e suoisanb 4D Yl BuleMSUR 10U seA J3)|B) ‘LyeSe pasaeye 328 pinom sl TSI Y3 YI] By 3 PUB PIRELE USR] SBY BY Bujuodad Js||e) |
AL 198 03 UCHEAC] SUT PRPUATLE SEOUD ¥/H JBUL 12 Y08y S3M SS3ULIM 3Y3 pUE d] PelEsadas aiam seied SeRETRRTEEY | STET ¢ 0E0E/80/TT €T
2/T0/0Z0T/80/22/F0T0/dda - PAPIOIRL AWLD 00X A4 PEYDRIIE SBAL XXX “915(S 48U PUE POPUE[T Ul 30 USBq PRY BYS JBYY Bupiodasl Jo)es
= “UOISSNoUOY Sl
3y pjo3 USaG PUE [E)dsOL; BHIUSIIR SBY J3[je) DRLLIE] BU) Ue PESY SIU Y pue iand 13y XXX *8AD BYL U1 XXX HY BY 8ARR] 03 .
B 1 s R | ctieT 6T0Z/TT/TL T
Pau: Ja([ED BY3 8y *oAssuTTe Bujag sem pue ‘Aese Joy pa||nd B “SLOje JBY Y Heads 0F PESE XX PR(|Ed SELL B USUM —.I
3fT0/6TO0Z/ZT/TL/2£00/dda - Papiodat swL) 282 SUHOTUS 343 J2 PUSY B 01 Bupiesds sem 13]|2) I3qLIBIa(] JO 41L B Ue pauaddey 3ey3 Ynesse Ue Buiiiodas Ja)je)
“paso|d aAessald “des|s 0} SjUEM OF JUSWIIEA1] JAoUE , rﬂ
*as10u SunjeLL 301 Ind Uig e 25 s} SPISIN0 sUOsIad MBS} Y T|eAllE uo Bujaagd 13U 1ED OU pue papUane sIBRIHD 19pUn pue Ausp}a S| JajjeD “ssedind Lo auiBua Ay Bujanes BRISINE 125 OB B pue Bsjou qnd |eds1a3 Supioday ta)) e m———| of'El sToz/0T/8T b —
‘ORI EjeledEs U 4o Ued Y3eg ASUR PUE SR B3 Jo JSUNS AfIUSP! JOULIED SU PIULIBUOD OyM J8jjEdl - . - Iuhu
B3 yum H{ods SIDLT SUERBL BT} 1O LU 3L 38 LoRISIP aysodde sy3 SUIDE) S8 21BLURD SU3 JRY3 PALLIYUCST ALDD | &102/30/62 . d
O/T0/6T0Z/30/62/E500/ddG - PERIOIVI SLILD “1ay3e yoes Buniy suos:ad ‘uses suodeem ou UigeD 807 543 Aq BueSuo 13y e jo poday -
: X ZSt-9Z/06T0Z-40 - 252s5aW 434 X 1558 0 IN0 WD BABY ANINISS 3Yl PUE PIAIOAUL suosiad pp xoudde ‘uiges Boq suaeau By s8le) B 10 Jaday S {s5€T 6T07/L0/9% 6 ._u
- 2/70/8102/ L0720/ TEvE/ddS 8 D/TO/ET0Z/L0/90/8600/dd G - PEIRa SWILLD 1
*poisadle Suleq 0y uj Bunnsal ualedde *$155UNGE 7 Ajuo | eI | 00°EC §T0Z/L0/S0 g
SBM 80USYO0 JSYIOUE ‘SUIS LD IS|ILAN JBABMOH ‘LI0NRLLIOM [BUISLIO SU3 W0l PALIUSR] WillS]A OU PUB PSPUILE SIMKT pue suosied g7 xoiddi "pesd ay3 uo no w:._u.._m_» passauNm pue dn sucawos yord ) Buniem gid 343 9pISINO sem I3(|eD
“A|d=] DU 'SUDISEI0 |2IDATS UO L3|20 JIEILOS O} Jduwialie spew SIIY0 .
2/ T0/6TOZ/PD/S0/ZT00/dd0 - papioasl awLD "ra0ry 3y 12 112]3 2yl puUR SDe) A U] JULDP B MBIUL XX XX B Ag 3073y 18 payjnessE sem ays Bulliodal Js|(e) CPESENENEEE | S5T1 sroz/vo/so |- L
N0 payDE IST] PUB PAYNESSE|  “JUSLUSAOAL) 30)[E 15 10U PIP BUS FUELIEQE SBA S{BLIEE PUE JUSPICL] PRIR|D) JHSILIOP B M 3t pAAS)|Sq SaURINGUIY e | 100 | STOZ/TI/VO -9
. 30U SeM SUS POIEIS SUS "M PUE ST FEM QUM XXX 03 33005 SISO KKK 52 PRILIMERE BlRws) PUR SPEW SauInbug “auB2s aufs B| PEY SYS {23 S} 3 B U3 Ty HOIUIR) PUE PSY|NESSE USaq pey AjElsk) £|O Je3A 57 B3eY) Hodsy -
*SIIUIPO AUR IEQ|RSIT J0U Xy ‘WY spaemol uolssaaZEe JLLOS palaBlip seyY :
24s PUE UMOD 194 WiRd ©3 PEu3 PEY XXX SE UMouY ajew v and au3 je sjdead 13430 speno) ApAissaiSae Suineysq uasq RSOSSN | L7'00 | 9T0Z/BO/TT g
el PUE DIJRIIXOIL] SEM BYS 'SPIBA U3 18 U235 FRL 3jEuiR) BUL JeL3 PEIELS Sum 18|83 43 04 2iods puUE DIpUIRE SIsNO "y §% UAMOLY S[EWU PUE XX 18 UmGUY 88148, "UCREDOD] 33 2p|sING I8} Y23 Bujysund ale afdneo e 1ey) Moday
3/z0/8T0Z/£0/ST/TBEE/dd - PAp40d2l awlD "US][OME 5 B0} Jel] PUE Gnd 8L} 18 PoveRiE Uzag sey ays Suniodad Jol|eD e iimay- | 9T/00 BI0T/L0/ST ¥
3z0/4T0E S0/ [2/95L2 440 - pApI0IAI BWLIT
vip adesseiu 43y X 1eqdsal BLIPUEIRE 10U ST 3nq paINfu) UBeq Sey ‘ghd 2u3 3E BT, mm.s(w_._ . i 80FT0 | £T0Z/S0/LZ €
VECABTOT/S0/LE/SS(Z/ddd - PARIGIA] ST pUR PBMBIARI ALDD ]
pED sFecsawr 43y ¥ . -
‘oS B GIU0 Haed |8y BlEW AYY BUE UOREZN 34T UM paLnaoo EEENG | 000 | STOZT/S0/LT ¢
LOIIe2IYE U = PRBY S\ JO Y28 PUR BSOL 0T IND B i3iM EFENGLIY U] PRANALOY SR 3By 13PIG U] [|B ‘PIPUSNE SIBAIHO LzaBuo sem 31y & pus PR RESSe UBaq PRy B|BW PJo JeRA DS - POURIENET 33jod Fuj3sanbal acuengqwy .
Tis0)os|pE sacUeD ON Peedn| o sucliad plie pRpusie SI800 “peAOAU) sucsied gz LoReda) Ui e 0a BUjEaag S =40 Wodey | premmspmpemrm | €0°Z0 8T0Z/E0/1C T

)
T Uolsiap

yzoz Adenuer - gT0z Aenuer ajsweled sw;|

. ¥3S TA7 “SIIPM POpULIpUE ‘peoy eds ‘uige) 507 YL

BOIAJSS J0§ S|[ED JO S[NpaLas




"3R0JY3 BY3 AQ J3Y PRGERIE pur 38aYD By1 Ul J8)|eD 343 paysnd LBy BYS PUE A0 SEM SUS 3 452 01 JSAC

PRynesse Usaq sey ays sullejx BYs ‘Uf Y289 PAMO[E 10U S| BYS 2y plog BaRY UIGEY S0] JYI S2 BLIOL UBYR} Ussq SeY 1|[ED
. 2/20/2T0T/90/£0/1680/4dQ - pepioazs awL)

urqe) 807 ay3 Jo 519(10} ey 12 payound usaq sey ays Sut

4 daame | s | wozionz | s
SOTETTO00PE - PRPIOIRM BWIID | PoY|EM 15||ED 811 "UBL B U3M UOIIEIINE U2 BWARY Sem pUsn) Jey uige So7 ay) 12 asam AsY3 1s|ym ey3 psuodal Ja|en
8T5280000%E
ALFH20000VT
S0¥980000YT
PLESBOAGOYT g .r4144 vZ0Z/T0/8T SE
ZSESB0000YT
6Z920000%7T *dIysuoIe[E anISNqe ue Ul Bq 03 paseadde pug Jay Bu ussqg sey 8y 38y} Bupnays
- PBRI0IAL SO PIISALIE SEM IR DY) BUE PEpUITR iF0IN0 SEM 3US '0UBPU}E U] O5|8 S8M Puapy|nB saew ay] "5|ew UMOLNUN LB AQ PRIINESSE UBBY SRy BYs pauiodal Jaje) p
"PISO[ISIp S22UBLE 4% $enss; BueBuo ou -qnd Sy Wwoly pRissle pUe pesiape seied ||e [RALIR UD SuaAR SIUuz uBjulp - AUJ
NS U3SG 3ARY OUM SDILIRd Usemiag JusLuniie e sem 113U 1eY) $i2adde )| pue SusDs 8y PapUITIE syUN 3|dniy i Lyon °) eeoe/iojoe e n
“HO PRY[RM SBU XXX 4O ummv. ujyazew g[ew pue SuloSuo SUNIoU $MOYS ALDD KX PUB XXX WK usamIaq 3yB1 B1q & usag sey alay; se sayod Bupsenbal asen
AUO[R WY jem o3 Addey SBM pue |_'|
PESNLE] ISAMOY SWOY 1| B paiajo sem XXX 5480140 01 Buleads uaym snfea Aten sem PUE p@12dIX0o3ul Adoa v_._m auoje |_u
SBM SH "s183)e Aq 0} LSYOAS SEM puE IXe) & Suen sem By ) se 2a1j0d Paj|Ed SBY XY SOy Aem ez uc qnd 2y wiLum 71 60°00 £Z0T/L0/L0 EE u
suoned G5{e sasm Wy BUIMO||0) 2UDM Pa1EIS BY Ol SIENRIAPY BYL "Buiuaddey woi uspesisyje AUe Bujzusasid Aeme
NiEM £3 IS 1215 343 AG P03 JOYLINY Sea puB s3SIz ay3 uo {25 sem XXX BUjUaAS U3 InoYSnoly) Inelaeysq siy —.I
03 2Np sesiud 941 Woly XXX UoDse 0 PRy I PIIEIS oYM UBLLLIEG U1 YLim 8L sem PUe UIGR) 80| BY3 PIPUSIR SISAPO 'uosaad Jurlp e SujegURUL Je UCpRIC] UL J8 suosiad Aay) Suluodal Js|eD ¥
i 9ZIEOSOOCET - POPIOIST awWmy "I PRIRws Jaadshs SU3 USUM 13113123813 R PUE YU B 10} 3RO JUam oY ") NESSE UE SUIHOGS: Ja][eD a8y £Z0Z/a0/1T (3
Q/C0/EC0E/v0/62/3001/ddG - PRpIOIET B
Ao Juawinile [equaa pawLue) seivied U30G PUB PSPUdIE SIR0ILC djay sop Supjsa 3| SY3 UD 3[RWB) Passalls] EC0z/pofEs ®
U._.Nu\mwomxmo__rﬁm._.mowm__.&n_ = PBPIOIAL BUILIT)| “ID([ED 343 PAYRRIR AL UaYM JUNIP O0] SBM B4S 528 3ARD| C JOW B PaYsE Asy) ‘uiqeD So7 syl 38 pieng Ahoes & 3 8120 g Egiee gzoz/e0fTe U,
/Z0/£20Z/10/2/9952/ ¢4 - PoPicoal SWD G
“PRIFRLIE S{ElI pue papuBle SITID "A3][ED 3] 0} S3REIY] SPRW $BY pUE SjuY B Sel aucsLlos Jey] Hoday mmi Ll ezoz/10/Le mN.
2/T0/C20T/TT /PO 1922/ 44 - pepIcaal alILY “JuU3|0lA 333 0} ULHIENS JOOR Bu3 12 joeq 5| oY Sulsaje Bulinp mou .
coz.muo_ 83 Wouy Aeme Jupjjem s¢ 03 USDS S| 258p Y1 BUIIY S[EW 3Y) 1841 SMOUS ALY PUE ‘Yo Bupp Sem 3y Se PajOIAS SEM BBIY DY OGP BUI 18 Jels Buisnge suosiad Buipiodas ‘plojpuz| ghd auy §149(1es i Lezo | ezoe/er/v0 %
e "USnio
D/T0/EE0T/80/21/59T7/ddq - papladal Bwp) Y393 S1Y 198} pInoo 8y puk mef a3 uj wqy payaund el "uigen 807 sy} 38 peynesse uaeq sey oy jeys Bugiadad JojjeD g POD0 | § ZZOZBOMT &
B3y L seM SUQAUE JeU: 10 BLULID B USSq Sey 33U} 1853 UGS 63 piemacy swoa sey
SUADS 1B BUO ON "JUBINAEIE jEGI8A B AJUD PUB PRLINDOO LGREMBYE [E2ISAYD OU 1BY] PSLLILUGSD ALDD ‘PapUSIE S)EI0 uopieso] a3 1e SulySy a1em sussad § 1Ryl podsy i S0 zzoz/30/50 §c
PRRIES ]
s9cuayo ON “wige] 307 343 1 BunjeBaiBuos sem sUoAIane puR N0 SUNIALY BleMm sqnd “BuloBue SUIOU PRRUSNE SIBLO 1183 943 4o puneJSyoeq AUz Ul piesy 4 pinoe souRgIRISI] "ulqeD 507 ayi ie Sunydy s|doad ST 10 Modsy TORERRERERIES | 1100 | 7202/£0/20 st
. 2/20/2202/20/70/2982/dda - PAPICIRI BLD +
'SUISN0D UZam}ag JNESSE PRIR|a) AQ peiodal J9)ed St papusIie SISJIRD " “ujsnoa 284 AG WY usaq sey ays Suiuodas Ja)es |, E S0'8T €z0z/L0/20 e
662-20L0720Z-d 498 X u1q=3 507 243 38 BUISELG BN B ) Wodey | SEIREaPmEad | (81 | CZ02/L0/20 3
B6Z-T0/0ZZ0T-40 435 X “PIA|SAU) S9[BLUS] pUR Safell Ind Uaas suedeam oN "2|doad Jo pmoJd UIGE]) 507 2Y3 3E SUICUG 143ty S £5T TEOT/LOfZ0 44
umcmanm F[BN15E Sey e ySIqEsss 03 Hndp pue
pajeaIxowl-s1e sered |y “pay|nessE LUaag m>m£ A3y Wiepp saeWa) 350U3 PUE UIGERI BY1 40 IS[I0) St} Wl SBBLUSY [RI9ADS A
2T00 220Z/90/€0 Tz




	Agenda
	1.a Gweithdrefnau Is-bwyllgorau
	1.b Adolygu trwydded
	Rhestr Atodiadau log cabin
	atodiad A
	atodiad B
	Atodiad c
	atodiad d
	atodiad E
	atodiad F
	atodiad G
	atodiad G dogfennau ychwanegol WEDI'I OLYGU
	atodiad H dogfennau ychwanegol




